Fwd: Dissemination: 2022 Call for applications: TWAS Fellowships for PhD studies and
Postdoctoral research

twascasarep <twascasarep@jncasr.ac.in>
Fri 4/8/2022 5:29 PM
To: Chandra Sekhar <chandrasekhar@jncasr.ac.in>

Cc: Complab <complab@jncasr.ac.in>

Please upload in our website
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Regional Partners <regionalpartners@twas.org>

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 12:11:06 PM

Cc: Max Paoli <mpaoli@twas.org>; Sena Galazzi <sgalazzi@twas.org>

Subject: Dissemination: 2022 Call for applications: TWAS Fellowships for PhD studies and Postdoctoral research

Dear Regional Partners,

May we kindly ask you to disseminate in your region and via your networks.
Many thanks.

Best regards,
Cristina

TWAS Regional Partners office

We are pleased to inform you that the 2022 TWAS Fellowships call for applications is now open for
PhD and PDoc programmes that are offered in the natural sciences to students and researchers from
developing countries to gain postgraduate education and research experience at top global scientific
institutions in the South.

We would appreciate if your kind office could please circulate this announcement to any suitable
networks and persons who may be interested in these training opportunities.

The application eligibility requirements and deadlines vary according to the different fellowships.
For full details on eligibility criteria and application procedures, please visit:

For PhD studies: https://twas.org/opportunities/fellowships/phd

For Postdoctoral research visits: https://twas.org/opportunities/fellowships/postdoc

Applications from women and candidates from Science and Technology Lagging countries (STLC) are
especially encouraged.



**For a list of the STLC please see https://twas.org/66-countries **
Applications from non-STLC developing countries are also accepted.

Please feel free to circulate this announcement to any suitable person who may be interested in these
opportunities.

For queries, applicants should contact fellowships@twas.org
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